
CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 

GOVERNMENT 

 

Council members and 

other officials normally in 

attendance. 

 

 

Garrett Brown 

Mayor 

 

Maurice Barnes, Jr. 

Council Member 

1st Precinct 

 

Lenn Reid 

Council Member 

2nd Precinct 

 

Sonya Brown 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council Member 

3rd Precinct 

 

Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 

4th Precinct 

 

Jeanette Spicer 

Council Member  

5th Precinct   

 

Andrew French 

Council Member 

6th Precinct 

 

Scott Kipp 

Interim City Manager

  

 

 The Harkness Law Firm 

Atty Cullen Harkness  

 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 

 

 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 

HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 

WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 

PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   

 

Please contact the City 

Clerk’s office at 

517.629.5535 and a listening 

device will be provided 

upon notification.  If you 

require a signer, please 

notify City Hall at least five 

(5) days prior to the posted 

meeting time. 

   

 

 

 AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, June 4, 2018 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. ROLL CALL 

 

V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 

 

 VI. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

 

  A. Albion-Marshall Resilient Communities Project-Linda LaNoue 

 

 VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS   

   

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 

comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper 

decorum is required.) 

 

X. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on  

            as one unit) 

 

A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, May 21, 2018 

     

XI. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

    

A. Request Approval to Place Delinquent Water Bills &   

     Abatements on Tax Bills (RCV) 
 

B.  Discussion-Income Tax Collection 

 

C.  Discussion/Approval 608 Austin Avenue  

                                          



CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

D.    Set Date for Rising Tide Meeting 

 

E.    Set Date for Annual Clean-Up Day 

 

F.    Discussion-EDC & Albion Redevelopment Community 

 

G.   Discussion-Citizens Advisory Committee Community  

       Development 

 

H.    Discussion of Cultural Diversity in Downtown Business Ownership 

 

I.     Request Approval Resolution # 2018-18, A Resolution Opposing 

House Bill 4158 (RCV) 

J.    Discussion/Approval 2019 Street Projects (RCV) 

XII. Future Agenda Items 

 

XIII. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 

 

XIV. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit    

         their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum  

         is required.) 

 

XV. ADJOURN 



 

 

Page 1 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

City of Albion 
Council Session Minutes  

May 21, 2018 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
II.  MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 
 

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), Marcola Lawler (4), 

Jeanette Spicer (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown.   
 

ABSENT: All members were present. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 

 
Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, 

City Clerk; John Tracy, Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement  
 

V.  MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Reid, Lawler, Spicer 
and French and Mayor Brown. 

 
VI.    CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 
Interim City Manager Kipp gave the following City Manager report: 
 The Memorial Day parade will be Monday, May 28, 2018 beginning at 10:00 

a.m. 
 The 2nd Community Bike Ride will be on Monday, May 28, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. 

 The Annual French Market will be held on Saturday, June 9, 2018 from 9 a.m. 
to 2 p.m. at Stoffer Plaza. 

 

Comments were received from Council Member French. 
 

VII.    PRESENTATIONS 
 
      A. Juneteenth Celebration-Council Member Reid 

 



 

 

Page 2 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

Council Member Reid stated as part of the Juneteenth celebration, on 
Thursday, August 14th there will be a Pastor’s Salute.  This will be a red carpet, 

black tie event. This is an opportunity to salute your pastor and will be fun and 
entertaining.  
The Juneteenth celebration will be held on Saturday, August 16, 2018 beginning 

at 11:00 a.m. on the steps of City Hall and proceed to walk via Cass Street to 
Holland Park. 

 
The celebration will include some of the following activities: 

 Games for adults and children 

 Story tent 
 Music 

 Line Dancing 
 Arts & Crafts 
 Food Court 

 Basketball 
 Firetrucks and firehouse. 

 
There will be a gospel fest at 5:00 p.m. and activities for everyone and she 
encourages everyone to come out and enjoy the fun. 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Brown, French and Spicer. 

   
VIII.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. Michigan Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding for the Irwin 
Avenue Improvements Project 

 

Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing at 7:15 p.m. 
 

Comments were received from Nidia Wolf, 409 Irwin Avenue who stated Irwin 
Avenue had not been resurfaced for 44 years and asked what type of materials 
will be used.  She wants to insure a good solid surface that will last; Frank Passic, 

900 S. Eaton St asked if the City would consider doing a study on increasing the 
speed limit on Irwin Avenue.  He stated the speed limit was changed to 25mph 

because of St. Johns School which is no longer a school; LaVada Weeks, 917 
Luther Dr, stated she would like to see a warranty on the street resurfacing. 
 

Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing at 7:17 p.m. 
 

Interim City Manager Kipp gave a brief overview of the grant stating the ICE 
grant was applied for last year and we were turned down.  MEDC contacted 
the City and asked us to re-apply for the grant this year.  The infrastructure under 

the road will be re-done and then a complete reconstruction of the street. 
 
Council Comments continued with Council Member French who stated Irwin 

Avenue will be a total rebuild which will make it longer lasting. 



 

 

Page 3 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

Mayor Brown stated the City’s involvement in the Rising Tide project has been 
helpful in securing grants. 

 
A. Request Approval Resolution # 2018-15, Authorizing Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Infrastructure Capacity Enhancement 

(ICE) Grant Application for Irwin Avenue Improvements Project (RCV) 
 

French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolution # 2018-15, 
Authorizing Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Infrastructure 
Capacity Enhancement (ICE) Grant Application for Irwin Avenue 

Improvements Project as presented. (7-0, rcv) 
 

2. Sale of City Owned Property Located at 702,704,706 & 708 W. W. Erie Street 
 

Mayor Brown opened the public hearing at 7:21 p.m. 

 
No public comments were received. 

 
Mayor Brown closed the public hearing at 7:22 p.m. 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Brown, Spicer and 
French; Interim City Manager Kipp and City Attorney Harkness. 

 
Council Member Barnes asked to abstain from the vote as he is a cousin to the 
potential purchaser. 

 
French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, To Not Allow Council Member 
Barnes to Abstain from Voting on the Sale of City Owned Property. (6-0, vv) 

 
Council Member Barnes asked for Point of Order stating Council Rules of 

Procedure state a Council Member who makes a motion may vote no on the 
agenda item. 
 

Mayor Brown ruled a Council Member who makes a motion may not vote no on 
the agenda item. 

 
Brown moved, Lawler supported, FAILED, to Approve Sale of City Owned 
Property Located at 702,704,706 & 708 W. Erie Street to Ronnie Sims for $4.00 and 

a shared cost of closing costs and recording fees. (1-6, rcv) (Barnes, Reid, 
Lawler, Spicer, French and Mayor Brown dissenting). 

 
Comments were received from Mayor Brown. 
 

French moved Spicer supported CARRIED, To Make a Final Offer on the Sale of 
City Owned Property located at 702,704,706 & 708 W. Erie St for $4.00 plus 
closing costs and recording fees. (7-0, rcv) 

 



 

 

Page 4 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

 
IX.  PUBLIC Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to 

agenda items and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required.) 

 

Comments were received from Marcia Magary, 1000 W. Erie Street. 
 

X.  CONSENT CALENDAR (vv) (Items on Consent Calendar are vote4d on as one 
unit) 

 
A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, May 7, 2018 
B. Approve Fireworks Committee to Use Barnes Park and Riverside Cemetery for 

the Albion Fireworks Viewing on July 3, 2018 with a Rain Date of July 5, 2018 
C. Approve Assembly Permit for Community Picnic on July 14, 2018 from 10 a.m. 

to 4 p.m. in Victory Park 
 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve Consent Calendar as 

presented. (7-0, vv) 
 

XI.  ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 
 

A. Request Approval 2nd Reading and Adoption of Ordinance # 2018-04, An 

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30 of the 1984 Zoning Code of the City of 
Albion, by Amending the Section 30-04 Definitions, Division 8 B-3 Highway 
Service District, Division 9 Section 30-269 M-1-P Light Industrial Parks, Division 10 

Section M-2 Heavy Industrial District and Section 30-285 Heavy Industrial Parks 
M-2 (P) (RCV)  

 
Comments were received from Mayor Brown and City Attorney Harkness. 
 

Brown moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Approve 2nd Reading and 
Adoption of Ordinance # 2018-04, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 30 of 

the 1984 Zoning Code of the City of Albion, by Amending the Section 30-04 
Definitions, Division 8 B-3 Highway Service District, Division 9 Section 30-269 M-
1-P Light Industrial Parks, Division 10 Section M-2 Heavy Industrial District and 

Section 30-285 Heavy Industrial Parks M-2 (P) as presented. (6-1, rcv) (French 
dissenting). 

 
B. Discussion/Approval 608 Austin Avenue 
 

John Tracy, Director Planning, Building and Code Enforcement stated he is 
working on partnering with the County for the demolition of 608 Austin 
Avenue.  This would save the City money for future demolitions.  The County 

already has contractors they are working with so we may get a better price. 
He will be meeting with them later this week or early next week and should 

have an answer within the next week on whether the County will partner with 
us on this project.  He did not put the demolition out for bid. 

 



 

 

Page 5 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

Council Members Barnes and Brown were disappointed that the demolition 
did not go out for bid as they were anticipating the cost to be discussed.  

They were glad o partner with County to help save money.  They would like to 
know by the next meeting whether the County will partner with us on the 
project and a cost or an RFP for demolition of the property needs to be sent 

out. 
 

Additional comments were received from Council Members French and 
Spicer; Mayor Brown; City Attorney Harkness and Interim Manager Kipp. 

 

C. Discussion/Approval Procedure for Sale of City Owned Property 
 

Council comments were as follows: 
 Would like time to think about it 
 Must determine the difference between residential or 

commercial/industrial for procedure 
 Laying the ground work 

 Would like to tread with caution and not lock ourselves into pricing so we 
don’t miss an opportunity 

 What needs to be changed with our current procedures? 

 Build a percentage into policy with a caveat to go below the stated 
percentage 

 Ok with a percentage being built into the baseline 
 Need a direction on how to proceed 
 Would like an inventory of city owned property 

 What do other cities do? 
 Ask how land will be used 

 

Council asked Interim City Manager Kipp, City Attorney Harkness and Director 
of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy to see what other cities are 

doing and have examples by the next meeting. 
 

D. Discussion-Rental Certification 

 
Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy provided a draft of 

the rental certification ordinance which are the minimal requirements of the 
States property codes.  He stated you would not want to go less than the 
State requirements as you would open the City up to liability.  This will attract 

more and better properties and protects the residents from harm. He 
suggested a study session to provide rental owners and the rental association 

an opportunity to speak on the issue.  This needs to be done as renters are a 
large part of the population. 

 

Mayor Brown will set up a Study Session with the Council. 
 

Comments were received from Council Member French and Mayor Brown. 

 



 

 

Page 6 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

 
E.  Set Date for Final Council Goal Setting Session 

 
The consensus of the Council is to hold a Study Session for both the Council 
Goals and Rental Certification on Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
F.  Request Approval of Waiver of First Right of Refusal on Calhoun County 

Foreclosed Properties (RCV) 
 
Comments were received from Council Member French and Interim City 

Manager Kipp. 
 

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to Approve Waiver of First Right of 
Refusal on Calhoun County Foreclosed Properties as presented. (7-0, rcv) 

 

G. Discussion/Approval of Firm for City Manager Search (RCV) 
 

Comments were received from Council Members French, Barnes and Reid; 
Mayor Brown and City Attorney Harkness. 
 

Council Member French called Point of Order for Mayor initiating 

conversation. 

 

Mayor Brown ruled discussion is a time for both the Mayor and the Council. 

 

French moved, Barnes supported, FAILED, to Approve the Michigan Municipal 
League for the City Manager Search.  (3-4, rcv) (Brown, Lawler, Spicer and 
Mayor Brown dissenting). 

 
Spicer moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to Remove the Mercer Group 

from consideration for the City Manager Search. (7-0, rcv) 
 
French moved, Brown supported to Remove Rehman and SGR from 

Consideration for the City Manager Search. 
 

Attorney Harkness stated the Charter states the bid process must be the 
lowest qualified bidder.  If the lowest bidder is not qualified, they must then 
go to the next lowest bid and follow that process until a firm is selected. 

 
Council Member French withdrew his motion. 

 
Lawler moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to Approve Gov HR USA as the 
City Manager Search Firm. (6-1, rcv) (Barnes dissenting). 

 
H. Request Approval Resolution # 2018-17, A Resolution to Support the 

“Transforming Albion” Project, under a HUD Choice Neighborhood Grant 

Application; Authorizing to Enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with 



 

 

Page 7 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

Michigan State University’s School of Planning, Design and Construction for 
the Grant Activities; and Authorizing a Commitment of Local Contribution 

(RCV) 
 

Comments were received from Council Member Brown, Interim City Manager 

Kipp, Mayor Brown and City Attorney Harkness. 
 

City Attorney Harkness asked to include a term in Memorandum of 
Understanding for no more than ten (10) years and may be renewed with 
mutual agreement of both parties. 

 
French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to AMEND Resolution # 2018-17, 

A Resolution to Support the “Transforming Albion” Project, under a HUD 
Choice Neighborhood Grant Application; Authorizing to Enter into a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Michigan State University’s School of 

Planning, Design and Construction for the Grant Activities; and Authorizing a 
Commitment of Local Contribution to include a term of not more than ten 

(10) years and may be renewed with mutual agreement of both parties. (7-0, 
vv) 
 

French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolution # 2018-17, 
A Resolution to Support the “Transforming Albion” Project, under a HUD 

Choice Neighborhood Grant Application; Authorizing to Enter into a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Michigan State University’s School of 
Planning, Design and Construction for the Grant Activities; and Authorizing a 

Commitment of Local Contribution to include a term of not more than ten 
(10) years and may be renewed with mutual agreement of both parties. (7-0, 
rcv) 

 
XII.  Future Agenda Items 

 
The following items were requested for the next agenda: 
 

 Discussion/Approval 608 Austin Avenue 
 Set date on for meeting on Rising Tide Project 

 Set date for City wide clean-up 
 Opposition to HB 4158 
 Discussion of relationship with EDC and ARC (would like financials of TIFA 

money received for the past three (3) years 
 Closing cost information for W. Erie Street property 

 Discussion-Citizens Advisory Committee on community development 
 Ways to have minority businesses downtown 

 

Comments or future agenda items were received from Council Members 
Barnes, Lawler, Brown and Spicer, Mayor Brown and City Attorney Harkness. 
 

XIII.  Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) 



 

 

Page 8 of 8                                                                             Council minutes/5-21-18 

 

  

 

 
No action was necessary as all members were present. 

 
XIV.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no more 

than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

 

Comments were received from Marcia Magary, 1000 W. Erie St and Eric Worley, 

President & CEO of the Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce and Visitors 
Bureau. 

 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Brown moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Regular Council 
Session. (7-0, vv). 

 
Mayor Brown adjourned the Regular Session at 9:08 p.m. 
 

 
__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo   
        City Clerk 

 













 

 

Local Income Tax Collections 

And the State of Michigan 

 

 

 

 

In 2014 the State Treasury Department presented a proposal to the Governor whereby the State 

would launch a new service to assist with the administration of local city income taxes.  The idea 

was to provide an alternative to the State’s past practice of contracting with Innovative Software 

Services, who’s services were used to administer local city income taxes for cities operating under 

emergency managers.  The Governor bought into the idea and budgeted a couple of million in 

appropriations to start this new “department.’ 

 

It was announced that the City of Detroit would be the first city to utilize this new service.  The 

State would begin collecting Detroit’s 2015 tax returns beginning on 1-01-2016.  (Only the 

individual returns would be processed for 2015, as the State would not begin processing the 

corporate returns until 2017). 

 

To date, Detroit is still the only city utilizing this service provided by the State.  All other cities 

have opted to continue using Innovative Software Services for a number of reasons.  The attached 

sheet shows some of the shortfalls of the State provided service. 

 

On a final note, the council may recall that the State launched a similar service in the mid 1990’s.  

At that time, the City of Albion was the only city who elected to take advantage of this service.  

After providing this service to the city for 6 years, the State decided abruptly that it wasn’t 

feasible to continue providing this service.  As a result, the city was required to quickly acquire 

software, storage and office space, and staffing to take over the administration of the local city 

income taxes.   It was Innovative Software Services who came to the aid of the city at that time, 

as they helped immensely with the conversion. 

 



Innovative State

Software of

Services Michigan

Cost to Enter Returns $1.50 n/a

Cost to Audit Individual Returns $1.10 n/a

Cost to Audit Corporate Returns $3.00 n/a

Cost to Issue Refunds $0.50 n/a

Cost to Process 1099's $0.50 n/a

Cost to Process Letters and Bills as Needed $0.50 n/a

Cost to Process Payments $0.35 n/a

Cost to Post W-2's $0.35 n/a

Cost to Reconcile W-3's $12.00 n/a

Total Cost to Process Returns $19.80 $29.00

Estimated Cost to Process City's Estimated 2,800 Returns $55,440.00 $81,200.00

Allows for "A La Carte Menu" Pricing Yes No

Processes Past Year Returns Yes No

Collection of Delinquent Returns Yes No

City Has Access to Files / Returns Yes No

Lead Time Required None Min 18 mos.

Commitment / Contract N/A 10 Yr Commit.

Clients Served - Income Tax Processing 9 1

Clients Served - Income Tax Software and Assistance 65 1

Proven Track Record (Favorable Past Experience) Yes No

Offers Training for New City Staff Yes No

Involved In and Hosts User group Meetings Yes No

Provides Free Income Tax Assistance to non-clients Yes No

Eliminates The Need For A Local Income Tax Employee No No

Uses Standardized Software and Returns used by all other Cities 

In Michigan Yes No

LOCAL INCOME TAX COLLECTION

STATE OF MICHIGAN vs INNOVATIVE SOFTWARE SERVICES



Calculations as of 12/31/2017
 

05/31/2018 08:50 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

Page: 1/1BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION

2018
COUNCIL APPR'D

BUDGET

2017
ACTIVITY

THRU 12/31/17

2016
ACTIVITY

2015
ACTIVITY

2014
ACTIVITY

DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund: 247 TIFA FUND

Dept 000 - GENERAL
ESTIMATED REVENUES

97,299 116,373 184,244 244,216 255,448 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES247-000-402.00
0 0 0 (19,246)(12,086)PROPERTY TAX CHARGEBACKS247-000-402.01
0 41,503 0 0 0 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE TAX247-000-441.00

41,503 0 80,029 0 0 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION STATE REIM247-000-573.00
200 1,008 814 316 234 INTEREST247-000-665.00

0 0 349 1,670 832 REIMBURSEMENTS & RESTITUTIONS247-000-676.00

139,002 158,884 265,436 226,956 244,428   TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

139,002 158,884 265,436 226,956 244,428 NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - GENERAL

Dept 730 - TIFA
APPROPRIATIONS

91,248 105,519 91,701 75,353 52,001 SALARIES AND WAGES247-730-702.00
192 0 0 0 0 LEAVE BANK PAYOUTS AND/OR BONUSES247-730-702.01

0 0 0 0 6,381 PART TIME WAGES247-730-703.00
1,393 1,580 1,376 1,091 960 MEDICARE247-730-714.00
5,956 6,757 5,886 4,665 4,103 FICA247-730-715.00

15,744 18,245 12,414 8,380 2,937 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE247-730-716.00
238 315 247 263 173 LIFE INSURANCE247-730-717.00
49 388 389 352 15 DISABLIITY INSURANCE247-730-718.00

6,385 7,315 2,543 2,025 775 PENSION CONTRIBUTION247-730-719.00
470 354 0 398 494 WORKERS COMPENSATION247-730-720.00
80 7 10 179 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE247-730-721.00

1,055 1,194 1,347 1,084 857 RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS CONTRIB247-730-723.00
4,620 5,446 4,375 3,480 3,480 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE247-730-724.00

0 0 2,014 1,476 0 OFFICE EQUIPMENT247-730-727.00
7,000 6,308 6,634 4,831 9,608 BUILDING & GROUNDS REPAIR & MA247-730-785.00
2,500 1,013 473 2,275 570 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES247-730-801.00

400 333 327 2,100 291 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES247-730-802.00
6,236 5,996 5,996 3,796 3,796 ADMINISTRATION FEES247-730-840.00

0 0 623 763 0 TELEPHONE247-730-851.00
360 308 308 302 357 ELECTRICITY247-730-922.00

10,200 9,380 9,380 9,380 7,880 BUILDING RENTAL247-730-941.00
0 0 0 189 216 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT247-730-967.00

REVITALIZATION LOAN FROM DEQ - 971 AUSTIN AVE. - MATURES IN 2017.

0 2,974 2,908 2,844 2,782 PRINCIPAL247-730-991.00

0 67 132 196 259 INTEREST247-730-995.00

2015:
       TRANSFER TO EDC - $39,965
2016:
       TRANSFER TO EDC - $43,135
       TRANSFER TO INCUBATOR - $15,665
2016:
       TRANSFER TO INCUBATOR FUND - $6,000
2017:
       TRANSFER TO INCUBATOR FUND - $35,000
       ($19,000 OF WHICH MAY BE IN THE FORM OF A LOAN)

0 35,000 58,800 39,965 94,637 TRANSFER OUT247-730-999.00

154,126 208,499 207,883 165,387 192,974   TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

(154,126)(208,499)(207,883)(165,387)(192,974)NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 730 - TIFA

145,079 160,203 209,818 152,266 90,696 ENDING FUND BALANCE
160,203 209,818 152,265 90,697 39,242 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

154,126 208,499 207,883 165,387 192,974 APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 247
139,002 158,884 265,436 226,956 244,428 ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 247

(15,124)(49,615)57,553 61,569 51,454 NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 247



1 
 

Resolution #2018-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING MICHIGAN HOUSE BILL 4158 
 
Purpose and Finding: The Michigan Controlled Substances Act contains the various 
provisions for civil asset forfeiture. The Albion Department of Public Safety has routinely 
engaged in civil asset forfeiture both at the local and federal levels in its mission to 
combat crime and the illegal distribution of controlled substances. House Bill 4158 
primarily would amend the statute to allow for civil asset forfeiture only upon a criminal 
conviction for a violation of the Michigan Controlled Substances Act. This legislation 
would impede the Albion Department of Public Safety’s ability to engage in forfeiture, 
which is likely to not only result in increases in the presence of illegal controlled 
substances as well as illegally obtained currency and property, but it will also likely have 
a detrimental financial effect on the department’s ability to continue effective 
enforcement against illegal narcotics. The money obtained through asset forfeiture is 
used to fund illegal narcotics enforcement and the result will likely be less money for the 
public safety department to combat illegal drug use within the City of Albion. As such, it 
is recommended that the City of Albion oppose this legislation.  
 
Council Member____________________ moved, supported by Council Member 
___________________, to approve the following resolution. 
 
RESOLVED, that the Albion City Council views civil asset forfeiture as a vital and 
essential tool for Michigan’s law enforcement agencies to combat crime; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amendments proposed by House Bill 4158 
would serve to significantly impede the Albion Department of Public Safety’s ability to 
complete civil forfeitures; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Albion opposes House Bill 4158 and 
hereby requests that the Michigan Senate Judiciary Committee not recommend the bill 
for passage; 
 
 
Date: June 4, 2018 
 
Ayes: _______ 
 
Nays: _______ 
 
Absent:_______ 
 
 
I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on June 
4, 2018. 
 



2 
 

 
______________________________ 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 








	1                                  06042018 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	2       5 -21-18 Council Minutes.pdf (p.3-10)
	3                                 Deliquent Water Bills.pdf (p.11-15)
	4                                   Local Income Tax Collections Narrative.pdf (p.16)
	5                            Copy of Local Income Tax Discussion.pdf (p.17)
	6                                     TIFA Special Rpt For Council.pdf (p.18)
	7                                                Resolution 2018-18.pdf (p.19-20)
	8                                  Potential 2019 Street Projects.pdf (p.21-23)

